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March 31, 2009

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street
P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P lE4

Dear Ms. Wal1i:

EB-2006-0168 -- Hydro One Networks Inc. and TransAlta Generation Partnership
Ratemaking for Certain Transmission Assets - Withdrawal of Application

Hydro One Networks Inc. (''Hydro One'') and TransAlta Generation Partnership ("TransAlta") (formerly
TransAlta Energy Corporation) recently executed a settlement agreement with respect to cost
responsibility for certain transmission upgrades associated with the connection of TransAlta's Samia
generating plant. Accordingly, both parties have agreed to withdraw their joint application EB-2006­
0168, filed in this matter in July 2006 by TransAlta Energy Corporation and Hydro One.

This letter serves as Hydro One's and TransAlta's formal request that the application be withdrawn.
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Susan Frank
I have authority to bind the corporation.

TRANSALTA GENERATION PARTNERSHlP
by its Manager, TransAlta Corporation
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Sterling Koch (; .
I have authority bind the corporation.


